New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Texota 011 Company |
318 Mile High Center
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: Douglas Corporation #1 Martin
NE] Section 24-29N-11V

Gentlemeni

After our telephone conversation this morming I have searched our
records on the adove well and find that it was originally drilled
by Douglas Corporation and completed ae a gas well In the Aztec
Fruitland Pool. Nothing has been filed indicating transyer of
ownershipito Texota 0il Company.

1959 production reports have been ftled for the monthe of January,
Fedruary and March. The only production report ocutstanding at
this time is the April report. We are enclosing a supply of

Form C-110 and Form C-115. The C-110 should e filed in quadrup-
licate by you showing change of oxnership. Flease glve date of
transfer in the "Remarke” column

Form C-115 should be filled out for the month oy April and
distriduted as follows: Original to 0tl Conservation Commission,
Box 871, Santa Fe, N.M.y one copy to the transporter fnvolved;
one oopy to 01 Comservation Commission, Proration Osrrioe, Box
2045, Hobde, N.M.; and one sopy to this efflice.

Iy you have any questions regarding the matter, please contact us.
Yours very truly
Eoatks Emery C. Arnold

Supervisor, Distriet #3
Encls.
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